

Luke Fania
Environment and Sustainability Manager
Transgrid
By email
1 September 2025

Subject: Project EnergyConnect East – Biodiversity Offset Package

Dear Mr Fania

I refer to the revised Biodiversity Offset Package (Rev 2, dated 26 August 2025) submitted in accordance with condition C24, Schedule 2 of the approval for Project EnergyConnect (SSI-9172452). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note that the revised Biodiversity Offset Package has been prepared in consultation with the parties required to be consulted and contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Biodiversity Offset Package (Rev 2, dated 26 August 2025).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Biodiversity Offset Package and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Anthony Ko on (02 8217 2022) or at anthony.ko@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary